ADEQ

R K A N S A S
Deparlment of Environmental Quality

May 26, 2011

Eco-Vista Waste Tire Processing Facility
Tontitown-Eco Vista, LLC

Attn: Ms. Lisa Rotenberry

100 Two Pine Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72117

RE: Void Status of Eco-Vista Waste Tire Processing Permit
Permit Number: 0005-SWTP AFIN: 72-00144
Document Number: 60063 Cross Reference Number: 60029

Dear Ms. Rotenberry:

The Department of Environmental Quality-Solid Waste Management Division has received and
reviewed your request to not renew the waste tire processing permit (0005-SWTP) for the Eco-
Vista Waste Tire Processing Facility. It has been determined that since the facility was never
constructed, no further action is necessary for closure.

The Department hereby voids permit number 0005-SWTP. Since your permit has been voided,
regulatory requirements such as facility inspections, annual reporting, permit fees and financial
assurance will no longer be required for this facility. If you have any comments or questions,
please contact me at (501) 682-0608.

Karen Bassett, Chief Deputy Director ADEQ

ce: Roger Lawrence, Chief SWMD
Bryan Leamons, Engineer Supervisor SWMD
Justin Sparrow, District Field Inspector SWMD
Jim Purvis, Permit Fee Coordinator, Fiscal ADEQ

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKKANSAS 72118-5317 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0880
www.adeq.stale.or.us



